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From: Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1

Sent: 9 Oct 2014 08:08:43 +1100

To: "Paul Wilks";'co.310sqn@aafc.arg.au’;'oc.3wg@aafc.org.au’

Cc: CB-AF Admin

Subject: RFI - Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 310SQN Attendance - CWQFF GJIG .doc, AAFC Service
Transcript - CWOFF CJG .pdf, Activity Attendance - CWOFF GJG .dog,
Training Records - CWOFF CJG doc, Image - CWOFF GIG 1.bmp,
Personal Details - CWOFF CJG joc, AAFC Service Information - CWOFF GG
CJG doc

UNCLASSIFIED

G'day Paul,

Information attached as requested.

FLGOFF(AAFC) David Koppers, WGCDR[AAFC) Joseph Laycock. gentlemen, reference RF/
below, can you advise of any record of conversation held between &G and AAFC
personnel refating fo sexual assaulit allegations against Christopher ADAMS?

Regards,

Sean

Sean Watson

Squadron Leader
Personnel Administration

Cadet Branch - Air Force

Physical Address; Postal Address;

Cadet Branch - Air Force Cadet Branch - Air Force

F4-2-032 r F4-2-032
28 Fairbairn Ave PO Box 7933
Fairbairn ACT 2600 CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

L s REDACTED
WOV REDACTED

E-mail: sean.watson1@defence.gov.au




From: Paul Wilks [mailt

Sent: Wednesday, 8 Octaber 2014 11:03
To: Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1
Subject: RE: Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sear,
Can [ reques! the following cadel information relating 1o GJG bormn REME'1995;

AAFC Service transcript

Record of appointment

Record of triuning

Cadel pholograph

Any record of conversation held between CIG  ynd AAFC personnel relating to sexual assault
allegalions against Christopher ADAMS.

The matters relate (o further sexual assault allegations that T am investigating.
Regards

Paul WILKS
RCI
Central Hunter

22l REDACTED

FAX: 49340283/70283

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, If you have received this email in errar,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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